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- SLK¥¥430 - survey arrangement Page 1 of 1

1' Your password will expire in 9 days. Click here to change it,

- SLKBBA43G - survey arrangement =

. k
From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survay P. mm
To; Admm A EESIgNMEnts 1. "m ‘™
Cc Faong, Andy-SY. Fan, Winme-LW f"?\'
Sent  Tuesday. 3 December, 2016 10.24:47 AM e

Attachments: [} glkapa3p-cl expiey (e 202001 slinsasp-extimate 301118 ol sikfsase-owner icg| 301118 ™
Hi LKK, 9\'?"'6 mﬂ-\

Kindly assist to survey. ww:lﬂ“

3.9

Thanks & regards
Jennifer Chan

From: Hamzah [mailto:hamzah_saad@tanchong.com]
Sent: Monday, 2 December, 2019 4:57 PM
To: AIG 5GP, Claims-Survey

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SLKBB43G - survey arrangement
This message is from an external sender; be cautions with links and attschments.

Dear Survey Team,
Kindly arrange for survey tomorrow maorning at 10.00 am.
Owner waiting.

Kindly revert.

Hamzah Sa‘ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubl Road 4

5408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483
Hp: +65 96450079 Emall; hamzah_saad@tanchong.com

?"f ‘ 5'!? -‘?

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read. jsf 3/1272019
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebata Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
147F

SLK8843G
No

04 Dec 2019
NISSAN

QASHQAI 1.2 DIG-T CVT ABS 2WD SDR

Blue

2016

HRA2348528A
SJNFEAJ11U1812328
85.0kW (113 bhp)
$18,725.00

02 Feb 2017

02 Feb 2017

0

$13,72500 66 1L

Yes
01 Feb 2027
£10,293.00

01 Feb 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$50,889.00

$36,430.00

$46,723.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Dec 2019

hitps-/ivrl ita gov sgiiafvriaction/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput TFUNCTION |ID=F0304008TT

m



12472018 Used nissan qas Car & Used Cars & Vericiis Simpmpnes = sy e -
GCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars il Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

THE MAZDA CX-3.
NOW FROM $89,888. @M 4 ="

CX-3 5P variant is featured

Post an Advertisement
Sull |t yourself! Advertise it &t Just

$58 until it's SOLD!

GV Credit
Post an Ad Aty urtimer Losga Ways of Sefling
rowsebyCategory 7 « Back (12 ) Next » Sort by Date Posted "
33 vehicles rilssan Gas M
Model Price Deprecation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
earch Selection nissan gas Ay Ary 2017 Aoy Ay Apy
Nissan Qashqal 1.2A DIG-T $73,000 $8,4T0 hyr 31-Aug-2017 1,187 < 44,000 km SUY

Premium

Well Maintained By A Single Ownir, Low Depreciation, High Loan Available. Good Fuel Consumption, Bad Credit Also Can Apoly.

Allmotonng. 55
Tags: 2017 Nissan Qashqai, 2017 nesan qarshrgint, Wissan Qashgul, nesan gashos Missam, Qashga, gashgal,

Posted! B1-Dec-2018 | oy piecan
4 Nigs

Nissan Qashgal 1.2A DIG-T $69,800 $8,730 fyr 18-Fen-2017 1,197 47,339 km sUv

Graded A by ST™

Offer 1.96% Interest Rate! Purchase Erom An Award Winning Dealership! STA Certified Accident Free Quality Pre-Owned With Low
Mileage And Agent Service History For Peace Of Mind, 100% Loan Approval With Dur In House Financing. View Today!

Cosmo Automabiles

Postes (%Dec-2019 Tagy: 2017 Nissan CQeshoal 2017 migsnn qashoo, Measan Cashagat, Rissan gashsal, Miean, Cashoal, Qshoal,
Lse Messan
Nissan Qashgal 2L.0A Premium 77,800 £8,990 Hyr 29-Jun-2017 1,997 < 40,086 km =1L

Hoonroof

1 Owner Unit, Well Maintained, Spacious And Powerful With Comfortable Interiar, Practical For Dally Use. Low On Maintenancel High
Trade In Available. Call Our Friendly Salesman Now Far An Viewing Appolntment Today! Dont Miss)

Mayfair Motonng
Tags: 2017 Nissen Cosha, 1017 viksan gashga, Wesan Jashgal, niiss’ gashael, Nissan, Qashasl. gasngE,

Poshed: (12-Dec-201%
Liseg Measan

Missan Qashqgal 1 J2A DIG-T $75,800 $8.560 fyr 30-Mow-2017 1,197 34,520 km SN
¥ Premium

Driven By 1 Mature Owner Wha Service This GQashqal With Agent On Time! With Documents To Prove! Still Under Agent Warranty! Sefiing
At The Same Deprecation With A Vazel And You Get Ta Enjoy Much Refinement From The Face Lifted Model With Updated Interiors, Lea.

Tags: 2017 Nisan Qashaal 017 ressan gashaal, Nssan Ceshonl rugsan gashige, Nesan, Qashoe, gashis
Linast MisEmn

Posted: 01-0ec-2019
SCT Auto Services Pte Ltd - Repair & Servicing
SCT Auto Services is 3 one-5top repalr centre with expertise in vehicle servicing, repairs, gnd spray painting.

Mpre infi about this shop

an Qashgal 1.2A DIG-T $69, 800 $8,540 fyr 20-apr-2017 1197 o 1,000 km SN
hittpa=/iwww.sgcarmart. comiu sed_cars/listing.php? MOD=nissan+qas&PRC=0ADEP =DARGD=2017AVEH=0&AVL=2 1



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 6:06 pm

To: Hamzah Saad / TCMS

Ce SUR

Subject: SLK BB43G OD (AIG) Date of Loss: 30/11/2019
Hi Hamzah,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLK 8843G (Excess 5 TBA/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 10
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair,

Please refer below AIG comments,

Front Bumper to be repair and repaint instead of replacement. Resurvey for checked / hidden and
supplementary items require.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur{@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



1282019 Marimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :
*SLKBB43G (11179888165G)
oo
Mov 30 2019 11:00PM

[STEPHANIE SHAINA LEE HER LING]
Autolution Industrial Pte Lig

|_Rephy | Reply Al | Mark as Unread | mnm!=|'mmnmam| Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 05/12/2019 16:35 PM,
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (5$2349.32) - SLK8B43G - Clalm Handler: Azlan, Syazairdina

Approved: 2349.32:Front Bumper to be repalr and repaint instead of replacement. Please resurvey for checked [ hidden and supplementary Items if
required and upload photos in Merimaen.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY - —
There are no documents.

https://singapone. merimen.comiclaims/index.ofm Tusebox=SVCmallbfuseacticn=dsp_viewbmode=1&linboxid=15943834IDomainid=114i0bjld=74154l... 172



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid coreqne 19ss0m1ser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Pa]ra Ubi Industrial Park

Emrom 0es3a
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BBOS ri@lkkauto,com;assignmaents@ikkauto com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Altn:  Azian, Syazairdina Date: 04 Dec 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No SLKBB43G Accidenl Date ; 301172019
Make HISSAN QASHOAI Paolicy Nao. : 2100499757
Assignment Date  : 03/12/20189 Excess 8%50.00
Date of Inspection o4M12/2018 Est. Duration of Repair  : 4 days
Inspection Al . Autolutlon Industrial Pie Lid (HQ)
18 UBI ROAD 4
Singapore 408623

Point of Impact / Genoral Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages n/s front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accidenl.

(I
()

Fuopairer's Estimate (Gross) e 3,207.32
Raovised Amount B85 2,177.96
ek lloms [Estimated) ‘8% 171.36
Tetal 55 2,349.32
Lump Sum Repair S5
Tolal Loss Consideration
Maw for Old Value 88
Fie-Accident Value S5 66,000.00
iL1CE | PARF Rebale 5% 46,723.00
Sawvage Valua £3
hinrgin for Repair 55 14,277.00
Remarks
{ X ) Thevehicle = jepairabile at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.

Kindly lat us l'nve vour puthorisation.
The vehicle . Joeconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comimc



MALITBISBESE / Autohiton industrel P Lid - Ui
ENTRY DATE & TIME: D2/V2r201% 1237
SUBMITTED BY, Hamzah Bin Sasd

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report comectly the datalls of the sccdent 1o spead up the claims process
Z. This Farm mus! be complsted by the Palicyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3. Infermation provided must ba s truthful and accurats as passile. Any wilful misrepresentation or withoiding of matenial facts may allow inaurance companias io
repudiale policy lability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an sdmission of pelicy llatility an the pan of the Insurance companies

& falsa re may ba reforred to the Pollcs for Investination.

6. This report will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Rocords Managemant Canire established by the Genersl Insurance Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) far
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for & fes. be mads avallabia upen application by inerested parties

7. By the lodgament of this report to e insurers, you hereby consant 1 the archiving ol this report st the csnire and ko conies of the report being made awailatie
aforesakd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 02/12/2018 12:37
Date Of Accidenmt J0M1/2019 23:00
Exact Location Of Accident STRAITS VIEW
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLKBE43G
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner STEPHANIE SHAINA LEE HER LING
NRIC Na S8520147F
Email Address LEE SHAINAEGMAIL.COM
Maobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-92708209
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-90612848
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer NISSAN
Model QASHQAI-1.2 DIG-T (A)
Enlfec:: r:égﬁ:?n:nr which vehicle was being used al PRIVATE USE
Are you claiming under your own [nsurance policy
for repair to your vehicla? YES
If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Covarage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO
Policy Numbear 210040975702
Cover Note Number
Drivar
Name of Driver STEPHANIE SHAINA LEE HER LING
NRIC No SB520147F
Date Of Birth 08/07/1985
Occupation INDOOR
Date Of Driving Pass 25/05/2006
Driving Expenence 13 YEARS AND & MONTHS
Gender FEMALE
Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-92T708209
Fax Number

Fantacd b NEFIFE.QnNR12848



Address 16 BEDOK RISE, #03-57
Postcode 465410

* Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registralion Number of Driver's Dwn -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Waeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this sccident? NO
Number of vehicles {including own vehicla)

involved in the accident ‘

Was any body Injured in the Accidant? ND

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| h;ue been appmatheﬂ by uhknuwn persan(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers {Including Driver) 4

Passenger 1 NAME; ! SARA MAY

GENDER: FEMALE

Passenger 2

NAME: . PALOMA JIMENEZ
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 3 NAME: © KIM MIN JUNG
GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? ND

If Yes,against whom?

Cirecumstances of Accident

Refer attachment.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SKG423X

Vehicle Make/Model/Calour TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS/BLUE
Details Of Properties RH SIDE
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Mama of Driver SIAK CHOON PENG WILLIAM



Address

Posfcode :

* Insurance Company Mame

"Nature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
1 Please report pomectly the details of the sccident to speed up the claimi process
2. This Form st be completed b rolcyhplder and/or the Authorised Drlves

3. Information provided must be as truthful and sccurate o possible: Any withil misrsprasentation or withholding of material
facts may allew insurance companins to repudiate policy Nability,

4. The hsue and acceprance of this Form by interance companies b not an admbaion of policy labllity on the part of the inturance
compankik.

B The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre satablished by the General insurance
Ausociation of Singapore (GLA] far archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee bo made available Upon application by
interested parties

1. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers. you hereby consent to the archiving af this repoert at the centre and 1o copies of
the repart being made avallable aforesald.

8 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| understand, scknowledge, agree and consent that:

(] My Insurer, my warkshop snd the Genaral insurance Assockition of Singapore [*GIA"] may/are parmitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persenal infarmation set out in this [farm] and any other perwonal infarmaticn
provided by me or possessed by my frsurer [collectively the “Persanal Information™) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information ta all inturer(s) who have Intured vehicla(s) imalved in this accident (all insurer]s) wha have insured
vehiciofs] involved in this accident shall be collectivaly referrod to a3 the "Insurers”], the Insurers lawyers/law lirme, the

Monetary Autharity of Singapate and any relevant gowernmant agency/a utharity {such as the police), for the purpotefs)
ol :

(i} processing hanaling and/or doaling with miy elaims intluding the settlsment of the dalme and ANy NBCEAANY
Ivestigations relating ta the claims;

() ivestigating the sccident and/or my clalm
(11} earrying aut andfor dealing with my nstractions or reiponding to any snguiries by ma;

[Iv} admimisteting my claims (including the maling of comespondance, statmments, INvoIces, repors or Aatices 1o me,
which could invelve diszlosure of certain personal data abaut me to bring about delivery of the same as well a3 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall package); and/or

(v} camplying with applicable law in administerng, processing, handiing and/ar dealing with my claims. [collectively the
“Puiposes” )
(bl @l insureris) who have insured vehiclelt) involved in this accldent and the Insurern’ lawyers/|aw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, discioe and/or process my Personal information for ane or more of the above Purposes; and

lel  my Persanal information may/can be disclosed by any af the Intarers and/ar GIA to their third party wervice providers or
agentsiincluding their lawyery/law firma), which may be sited outdde of Singapore, for ane o mare of the above Puiposes.

{d)  my Personal infermarian will aiso be collected and used to compile claitry hintory for the purpose of fraud detection,
Ivestigation and management in present and all futare clalms.

[e] the information o eollected under [4) abeve may be thared ! disclassd:

11} 1o all insurers snd/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing lraud,
regulatars, law enfororment and government agenches as reasonabily reguened for the purposes stated, or

(i} for eomplying with requiremants under any regulations, laws ar court nedees,

Policyhniter's Signatuse D' Shgnatuie g:.;l Parsanngl's Sgnature
Date & Time: {12 | 2214 1 diives [ oot the polieyholder)
30 - Date & Time: NRICFIN NI,

SRXXXYR



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
IfWe deciare the foregomg particulars are true in PVERy FeAneCT,
1Y
."I
Falicyhnider'y !;Iunu!urr - Drover's Signature Reporting fedtre Peronnel's Signmturs
Date & Time 1i n_ll 2018 {9 Braser is not the prdscyhodden hame 1;1\
i mr..m Erate & Tine
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CiPg. 1

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

NISSAN AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Palicyholder  : Stephanie Shaina Las Her Ling Vehicle Na. ¢ SLKBS4IG
Period of Insurance : 02 Fab 2019 To 01 Feb 2020 Policy Na. ¢ 210048975702
Engine Mo. : HRAZ34B528A Endorsement Ma,

Chassis No. ¢ SJINFEAJITLIBIZ328 Issued Date i 18 Jan 2010

ABOUT THE COVER
MakaMeae ! NISSAN QASHOAI 1.2 DIG-TURRD

Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,197.00 CC Sum lnsured - Market Valus Firs! Year of Registration ; 2017
Driver Restriction ! NA Off Paak Car : No Insuring with COEPARF - Yes
Person of Classas of Persons Entitled 1o Dirive” 2

&1 g Paiyhoksar

] Ay BT DATIC wia o OFRg B e Py ddery pele ermsh Pty germipEn
Trn Baey el ingemndy T Pracyalas W ey auimnned dhesr onip o BAA S T S el dge coetian

Vi harer 8y 89 Sl ke ol K000 &8 Tenuganensad Driver Essee® (D) f Yeu sn ur Voo Auitesssd Sy e U] hat e el Tae § reary greng saptencs

Age Condilion ¢ 30 years old and abowe
Limitation #s o use®
Line prty b smsaall 8 1 Bl I g Felicyhoiser's Basesi Tuﬁqmu--umnrmumrmmr—q-:mm‘_mmuu

Epped-ranny e ERsga of Qe #e han RAMEEEL 1) COTE Chee e gey Pads = e BT Lke l P R b Canngsten s ko Tragg

Lesa o Line 1630¢s - 18000z

'm_ﬂmmhI"lﬂhﬁwmnwlmuu:muﬂu.|mnmn-uwwumrm|.nmuu
el unil Faas hasdngs

M

Fiey - 30 Do Dymiage - 3639 Thatt - 58 Flesd Cover - £

Section 3
Praperty Durage - 53

Wndsrsss : $100

Named Driver and Excesy jwhes secssisg
Banphanie Bhains Lew Her Ling - 603 (Than Currmga|

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRESIA UTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

1ftlﬂqumhl._hﬂfmulﬂmmmm11 |
E At indanirisl A V0 LA Rond 4 Seguooes 400033 540799568

3TC MasCisat dafil 75 Livep Kiw Rimant Bomgessten 1 JI0RT §T000811 B702413 §To0s13

4. Tun Chorg Muter Saben dad 013 Busil Timah Foas Ergapus BRBLLD GagddnB) S400429) Latiinny
L.7a% Chemm Muim Baiss dag 17 Lorng § Tas Payes Rngapoes 315254 BI373T01 £AEIT0 4

Fom e dguraend Mupnamng Canie WA Aureryss Aenar, Pledng somiact gur J-hwar ecand anmiQisdy utimy u +65 E198 GO0 Awnasly, poa may el i 1D L T
MG ED Messew bgu Bmpiy WER and dewtiesd “AG BT s Tunes s Geagle May
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SATISf_A_CTORY NOTE
"TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD (TCMS) [ ]
AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD (AIPL) |_ _‘//
TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD (TCAC) _ i

TYPE OF CLAIM
DATE: fﬁ’/b} 20! 9 [ L~ OWN DAMAGE (0D)
' L3
! & - | OWN DAMAGE (OD) & UNINSURED LOSS

OWNER NAME Q{u{i@me Shana Lee Hey- | iy S S beriog
NRIC NO: u.w:a TCMS | AIPL / TCAC
ADDRESS: 18 Bedok t2ise #409-<3 [ [THIRDPARTY THROUGH

TCMS / AIPL / TCAC

Livadpore HECH10 |
- THIRD PARTY - OWNER
e DIRECT CLAIM AGAINST

THIRD PARTY INSURANCE
| WINDSCREEN / GLASS (W/S)

VEHICLEMODEL. NI12v Tagtag an INSURANCE €O MO Prat esfie \whumuncs
: PIF U

REGN. NO. SLE ¥%43(y CLAIM NO -

CHASSIS NO.: CINFEAT LR 12228 POLICY NO. 2GULAIXI 0 >

[DATE OF A%Cétﬁ“ 2219 DATE ?‘E?EM? + ol _[ DATE caﬁiﬁo{; 2 ‘

We / | heraby confirmed that the acciden! repair carried out by Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Lid / Autolution Industrial
Pte Ltd / TC AutoClinic Pte Lid and that all necessary repairs as resulted of the accident of the above vehicle have
been completed to our / my satisfaction and that We / | have no further claim whatsoever against the above Company
in respect thereo!. Terms and Conditions as stipulated in the overleaf applies.

We 1 | have taken delivery of my car afler all necessary repair carried oul by Tan Chong Motor Sales Ple Ltd /
Autolution Industrial Pte Lid / TC AutoClinic Pte Lid on* .%:.:111_.-':_ I!')\:"c

Note: In the event of an Own Damage Claim, your Insurance Company may under palicy terms & conditions, or as
standard Industrial Practice, ncrease the joading on your premium during Insurance Policy renewal. Your NCD
[Won Claim Discount] may also be affectad, subject to business policy of respective Insurance Company.

3
-

STEPHANIE SHAINA LEE HErR UGS
(NAME / SIGNATURE OF INSURED)

FOOTNOTE:

| TCMS /AIPL / TCAC* WILL CLAM ON BEHALF | | DEPOSIT PAID BY OWNER
OF OWNER

THROUGH TCMS'S LEGAL AID

_ [ DOCUMENTS RETURNED TO
OWNER WILL MAKE CLAIM AGAINST OWNER

' THIRD PARTY INSURANCE COMPANY

| TCMS / AIPL / TCAC*® WILL CLAIM ON BEHALF
OF OWNER UNINSURED LOSS (EXCESS
PAYMENT & LOSS OF USAGE)
INSURANCE CO. COPY
" Deleta When Necessary
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« f TAncHoNG AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTELTD
- In Association with Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Lid
19 UBI ROAD 4 SINGAPORE 4084827 TEL: S4909456/5T0ABA80 FAX: GRAATARI

wwiw tanchang.com Business Reg. No. 199500871W

GST Reg, Mo M2-8920338-9 TAX INVOICE
GST REG: M2-89203138-9

NAME INVOICE NO N

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD  uoiccDaTE W32147894
P— TEAE 1 2-FEB-2020

78 SHENTON WAY =AU CREDIT
TELEPHONE §07-16 AIG BLDG S(079120) SAlSE 09-DEC-2019
mooeL . 64191891 el . HAMZAH
ENGINE NO FRLARBZJ 1 lUEA--A—- MILEAGE HGB16409
crassisno - HRA2348528A vOuR REFERENCE: U31215
vEMICLEND : SINFEAJ11U1812328 2100400757-02

SLEK88430

LABOUR
1 LABOUR CHARGES TO REPAIR BONNET, FRONT BUMPER AND 490.00
LH FRONT FENDER.
2 CHARGES TO SERAY PAINTING SAME. 600.00
3 CHECK LIGHT SYSTEM AND FOCUS. 48.00
4 REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT BUMPER SENSOR. 55.00
SUBTOTAL : 1193.00
PARTS
| CLIP FRONT BUMPER & §$1.30 EACH 6.24
Qty:6 ® $1.30 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:%6.24each)
2 L/F FENDER ARC MLDG 432.40
Qty:1 @ $540.50 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:%53432.40each)
SUBTOTAL : 438.64

Insurance Co : AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
Folicy No....: 2100499757-02
Claim Type ..: OD OR OD RECOVERY CLAIM

101 e : 30=-NOV=2019
Our Refl......: INS/IC/H/0598/19
SUrveyor.....:!: SURVEYOR FROM INSURANCE CO

LABOUR : 1193.00
PARTS : 438.64
SUBTOTAL : 1631.64
TOTAL 2 1631 .64
GST(T7%) 3 114.21
AMOUNT DUE : 1745.85

(NB : NC=No Charge;P=Included in Package;W=Warranty;G=Goodwill]
pOLLARS: ONE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FORTY

FIVE AND CENTS EIGHTY FIVE ONLY. W L
WORKSHOP MANAGER
The Ganeral Tants and Condiiona of Sarvics (the “Conditions”] primed oversal o0 sitached o this |mvolos shal apaly 1o sl Services set oul above, Any

cimims relating the Sarvices shall be sutiject 1o tha Condiliana. Any cbjsctiona it the changas in thid Invoice must ba mste within seven (T) days om the
dats of s invoics, dlhaneiss | aball be sEsomad thad e IPvoce Tes Desn A0SePted AR CoMmect and CONcHsSHe

CUSTOMER

FLEASE TE & u, 0mel FE NP ORATED LINE

TO SECURITY GUARD DATE TIME

VEHICLE NO : REEASEBY20 1 9 15:21:34
SLK8841G (HGB16409/W32147894)

NAME:  AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD_ - - rmrmees



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - o
Cags Notilied Est Subimitted Ad) Assigrad Ad) RApt Ad| Subimitted | Ires Auth'ed | Status
03 Dec 2019 | for Su
Mo |04 Dec 2019 15 ol 581,631.64 55163164 Jrossasng reey
Kt Ad) gt | £ Estimates | | iew mpt | j'“'"'ml

FI:LAIH_SI.IIFﬂLﬂEI DETAILS | [Created by Insurer]

Insured: STEPHANIE SHAINA LEE HER LING, 1D: S8520147F, Teh +6552708208, Email: lee shaina@gmai.com

vehicle Reg 130711/ 201% 23:00 - 159

b SLKB843G Date of LSS 133 Months and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: [OD / 11179888165G Notono. | |(Comprebensive)

Excess: 550,00
Repairer Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd (HQ) 15 UBI ROAD 4, 408623 Ubi - Tel:

rﬂm | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tei: 65-6413-3000 ., [Handied by Azian, Syazairdina] syazairdina.azian@aig com

Adpuster: 'mmmmmmq}-m- 6256-1581 . [Mandied by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 12/12/2019]

x:._’":““ | STEPHANIE SHAINA LEE HER LING (34 / Femaie), NAIC: SBS20147F, Tel: +6592708209 Email; lee shama@gmail com :|

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al |  Compose Case Mad [
+ AIG_SG (09/12/2019): SLKBSA3G / OD / 30/11/2019 / Coverage & Excess update |

o AIG_SG(05/12/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (5$2349.31) - SLKEB43G - Claim Handler: Azlan, Syazr...

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | Complete |

Dus Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dane?
No results.

https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 24/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLKBB43G (11179888165G)
oD
Nov 30 2019 11:00PM

[STEPHANIE SHAINA LEE HER LING]

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

Uplcad Docursents | _Liplosd Patos | Compose New Letter | _uUplosd video | upload Ausio | View [View i Browser [ v ]
Video iperpage ] A |
Mo |Finaleed On Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd (Ubl) Thumbnall Print
1 |B2/12/19 13:28 mmn g ) | Loeemea
Assessment Reports 1 per «1 &4
No |Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (NQ) [ Thumbnall| Print
1 |04/12/19 17:46 | Adjuster Immediate Advice O | Lo M
Photos/Images 3 per page @ [}
No |Relsbel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consuliants Pte Lid [MQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |D4/12/19 12:10 | Chassis Number D | oedies | A
1 |0a/12/19 12:10 | Odometer Reading 0D | loadiec | A
3 |04/12/19 12:10 | Genaral View 0 | adwec | A
4 |04/12/19 12:10 | General View 0 o |
5 |04/12/19 12:10 General View 0| wedwe | M
6 |04/12/1912:10 | General View 0 Lwwe | M
704712719 12:10 | Genaeral View 0 | warc | @
B 04/12/19 12:10 | Genersl View 0 Laerc | M
6 |04/12/19 12:10 | Genersl View D | lsdws | B
(10 |04/12/15 12110 | General View 0| wuws | &
11 04/12/1812:10 | General View 0 v | M
(12 loa/12/39 12130 | General View 0  ldwc | ¥
13 | 04/12/19 12110 | General View D | adwe | M
14 |04/12/19 12110 | Genaersl View D | oaws |
15 |04/12/19 12:10 | Genersl View D | tcadws | A
16 |04r12/19 12:110 | General View D | loediec | &
17 |04/12/19 12:10 | General View @ | todwc | { |
18 |04/12/19 12:10 | General View 0 | waws | A
19 | 04/12/16 12:10 | General View i D | losdies | 4
{20 qu;_gm 12:10 | Genersl View 0| adwes | A
{21 (04/12/19 12:10 | Genaral View O s | BB
121 |04/12/19 12:10 | Genersl View D | adiec | 4
Documentation 1perpage | v]
No | Relabel/Recrder | LKK Aute Consuitants Pta Ltd (MQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |04/12/19 17:48 | SLK 8843G GIA.pdf @ | LoearoF
{2 [0a12/19 17:48 DRIVING & CL.pdf g Load POF
P 4712719 17:48 ESTIMATE. paf Load g
i s T

hitps://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc...

24/2/2020



Mernimen ¢-Claims Page 2 of 2
Linked Accident Report Documents
view

Videa 1 per page E:l )
No  |Fnalized On Autolution Industrial Pte Lid (Ubi) Thumbmnall | Print
1 [02/12/19 13:28 | Video - Accident 0 | Losd mes
Assesyment Reports 1 per page E =i
(Np | Finaized On Autolution Industrial Ple Ltd [Ubi) Thumbnail| Print
I DE/12/12 19:40 | Accident Statamant Loag HTM

2 06/12/19 19043 | Accident Statement Load HTM

3 DE/12/19 19:45 | Accident Statement Loag HTM
14 D&S12/19 19:46 Accident Statement Linad HT™
'E'Ihn'l:m'mm 1 per v]| ¥
|Ma_|Finglized On Autoiution Industrial Pie Lid [Ubi) Thumbnall | Print
1 |02/12/19 13:03 Accident Phato 0| e | A
17 |p2/12/15 13:03 | Accident Photo D | lsawc | @
3 |p2/12/19 13:03 | Accident Phato 0| wrs | |
4 |02/12/1913:03 | Accident Photo O | tosaws |
5 |02/12/19 13:03 | Accident Photo D | e | A
6 |02/12/1913:03 | Accident Photo 0 =divc | &
7 |02/12/19 13:03 | Accident Photo 0 | owaws | 4
B |02/12/1% 1303 | Accident Photo 0 | leadvc | A
9 |p2/12/19 13:03 Accident Photo 0D | lcadwc | B4
10 |02/12/19 13:03 Identification Card © | toacws | BB
11 |D2/12/12 13:58 Accident Photo © | ooows | BB
12 |D2/12/19 13:58 | Accident Photo 0| ez | @
13 |02/12/19 13:58 | Accldent Photo 0| eaws | A
140271219 1358 | Accldent Photo 0 | wecwrs | B4
Documentation 1 per page ~]|
tio_|Finalg=d On Autolution Industrisl Pte Ltd {Ubi) Thumbnail| Print
1 |02/12/18 13:53 | Sketeh Plan © | e

2 02/12/19 13:51 | Sketch Plan 82 Load TIF

1 |02/12/19 13:53 Driving License Load TIF

4 |oznane1xsy e Load TIF

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | save | et |

There are no document checklists configured.

Pie Lid H

Show Remarks To: L] Handing Insurer
Nobe: Remarks e orivete ehies you show 110 other periss.

https://singapore.merimen.comv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 24/2/2020




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico reg o 1ssor1ser
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-35681 Fax 6844-8805 Email sun@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

:;g ﬂ:wﬁc‘w g;“ﬁﬁ;ﬁ;. = Our File No:  CS/AIG19021332/USF3E2
uilding, n

Singapore 079120 Date: 24/02/2020
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant ~ STEPHANIE SHAINA LEE HER LING Policy Na:
Date of Loss: 30M1/2018 Nature of Claim:  OD Claim No: 111788881656
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No. SLK88436
Make & Model: NISSAN QASHQAI, 1.2 DIG-T (A) Engine No: HRAZ348528A
Reg. Date: 02/02/2017 (Man. Year 2016) Chassis No: SJNFEAJ11U1812328
Colour: Blue Odometer; 50613 km
Engine Capacity: 1187 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: S$66,000.00
Sum Insured (SS$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condilion: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accideni Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Froni Tyre Size 215/60 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R17
Front Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Lefi Side: Goodyear 8 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 8 mm
The sbove valuses reprasant the remaiming fyre eads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Paris 1,704.32 438 64 1,265.68 7426
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,503.00 1,183.00 310.00 2063
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gross Total (55) 3.207.32 1.631.64 1.575.68 49,13

+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 224 51 11421 110.30 4513

Nett Amount (5§) 3,431.82 1,745.85 1,685.98 49,13
IN Tl
Date of Assignment: 03/12/2018
Date Inspacted: D4/12/2018  Inspeciad Al Autolution Industrial Pte Lid (HO)

18 UBI ROAD 4
Singapore 408623

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE. Thia reporf represents our findings af the fms and place of ingpection sfeted hemsin Such mapection has been camed oul io the bes! of our
knowledpe and abiily but any other kability under any ofther circumstances is homby exprossly exciuded,

hitps://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 24/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 24/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
Mo. Gty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *SUNDRIES Nol Necessary 5000FS “.FS
2 1 *L/F FENDER ARC MLDG Scratched 540 50FN *540 50 FM
3 1 *LU/F FENDER PROTECTOR COVER Nol Necessary 128 30FN “.FN
'l 1 *FENDER-FRONT LH Repair B85 00FN *.FN
5 1 *FRT BUMPER SIDE BRKT LH Mol Necessary 23 40FN *-FN
6 6 *CLIP FRONT BUMPER Mecessary TBOFMN *7TBOFN
T 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER FASCIA Repair 682 90FN “FN
F=Franchisa pert S5=5SpcNefl N=NefilemDisc.
Sub Total (S5) 2,117.90 548.30
- Nett Item Discount on N ltems 20.00/20.00% (S§) 413.58 109.668
Total Parts (S§) 1,704.32 438.64
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 24/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thers are no new miscellansous tema selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 LABOUR CHARGES TO REPAIR BONNET, RENEW FRONT New 650.00 490.00
BUMPER AND LH FRONT FENDER
2 CHARGES TO SPRAY PAINTING SAME New 750.00 B800.00
k| CHECK LIGHT SYSTEM AND FOCUS New 48.00 48.00
4  REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT BUMPER SENSOR New 5§5.00 55.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,503.00 1,183.00
i Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https:/singapore.merimen,com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 24/2/2020



